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Memorandum

September 8, 2021 Agenda ltems

To: Riverwalk Commission

From: Tom Stibbe, Riverwalk Operations Manager, 630-848-3590

Date: September 1, 2021

Re: Naperville Park District’s Monthly Field Report for the Riverwalk

Commission Regular Meeting

Field Report for August 2021

e Staff continues the process of pruning trees, weeding, watering, mulching and spot
spraying herbicide along the pavers.

e Midday Spray concluded the last full week of August.
e Staff has completed designs and placed orders for the tulip beds for next spring.

e Setup for Last Fling began on August 27™. Last Fling begins on Friday, September 3™
at 5:00 pm and concludes Monday, September 6™ at 6:00 pm.

Carillon Update — provided by Brittany Malatt (NPD)

e No recitals until renovations at the Carillon are completed.

Other points of interest:

e Paddleboats and kayaks will be open 3:30 pm — 7:00 pm Monday through Friday and
10:00 am — 7:00 pm Saturday and Sunday after Labor Day through September.

e Last day at Centennial Beach will be Labor Day, September 6.
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